GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829 1175 - www. goldrldgeflre org

Serwng the comm umtres of Hessel, Twm HrHs Freestone & Rural Sebastopo!
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on April 6, 2022 — 7pm
Location: Station 2 — 1690 Watertrough Rd. Sebastopol

If you prefer to attend this meeting virtually:
From your computer, tablet or smartphone: https://meet.google.com/iib-qvvf-goz

You can also dial in using your phone: +1 929-329-2552 PIN: 787 475 338#

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-1084 so the
necessary arrangements can be made.

1) CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2) ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

3) PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the Board at this time.

4) APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING:
a) March 2, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

5) CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) March 2022 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

7) REPORTS:
a) OPERATIONS REPORTS

i) Equipment maintenance
i) Building maintenance

i) Personnel

T R e T T L L T e e e e e ey

Regular Board Meeting Agenda April 6, 2022 Page 1




(Reports continued)

b) TRAINING REPORT
c) FIRE MARSHAL REPORT

d) FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATIONS
e) EXPLORER POST

f) CONSOLIDATION AD-HOC

g) FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Board consideration and approval to adjust the special tax rate for inflation by an
amount equal to the annual adjustment factor determined pursuant to Section
7902 of the California Government Code. (Discussion/Action ltem)

b) Consideration and approval of Audit Services proposal.
(Discussion/Action item)

¢) Board will vote for one candidate for Sonoma LAFCO Alternate Special District
Representative. (Discussion/Action Item)

10y GOOD OF THE ORDER:

11) ADJOURNMENT:

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection in Fire Station 1
office at 4500 Hessel Road during normal business hours.

Regular Board Meeting Agenda April 6, 2022 Page




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829- 1175 WWW. goldrldgeﬁre org

Serwng the communmes of Hessel Twin HI”S Freestone, & Rural Sebastopoi
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

March 2, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes

1) Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held
virtually. The meeting was called to order at 7:05pm with Director Carinalli leading the
Pledge of Allegiance.

2) Roll Call of Directors: Dominic Carinalli Steve Petrucci
Tonia Bello Charlie Lachman
Christopher Tachouet Joe Petersen

Directors Absent: Robert Gloeckner

3) Public Input: None

4) Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the February
2, 2022 regular meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Director Petersen to
approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Tachouet and passed
unanimously.

5) Correspondence: None

6) Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of
February 2022 were reviewed and discussed. Director Tachouet made a motion to
approve the February 2022 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was seconded
by Director Petrucci and passed unanimously.

7) Reports:
a) Operations Report:

i) Equipment Maintenance: See attached report Assistant Chief Pforsich.

i) Building Maintenance: See attached report Assistant Chief George.

i) Personnel: Fire Chief Schroth-Cary reported on behalf of BC Schipper that the
engineer test for the in-house promotion. The written portion still needs to be
scored. He also reported that he district has been able to maintain 3 person
staffing 90% of the time but expect that to decrease as fire season approaches.

b) Training: See attached report from Battalion Chief DeGraffenreid.

c) Fire Marshal’s Report: See attached report from Battalion Chief DeCarli.

#

Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes March 2, 2022 Page 1




d) Firefighters Associations: Nothing to report
e) Explorer Post: Nothing to report

f) Fire Chief's Report: Nothing to report

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Consideration and authorization of next steps for LAFCO application for consolidation of
CSA-40 volunteer fire companies (Discussion/Action Item) Attorney Bill Adams
reported, a discussion ensued. Directors Tachouet, Petersen, and Lachman were
appointed to serve on an Ad-Hoc committee for consolidation.

b) Consideration and approval of Client Services Agreement for engagement of attorney
Bill Adams and the Johnston Thomas law firm (Discussion/Action Item) Director
Tachouet made a motion to enter into the agreement. The motion was seconded by
director Petrucci and passed unanimously.

c) Selection of Board Committee members for 2022 (Action Item)

i) Labor Committee: Directors Petrucci, Lachman and Gloeckner were appointed.

i) Budget Committee: Directors Lachman, Carinalli and Petersen were appointed.

10) Good of the Order: None
11) Adjournment: There being no further business, Director Tachouet made a motion to

adjourn the meeting at 8:07 PM. The motion was seconded by Director Lachman and
passed unanimously.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Leslie McCormick

Robert Gloeckner, Chair Steve Petrucci, Director
Charles Lachman, Director Domenic Carinalli, Director
Joe Petersen, Director Christopher Tachouet, Director
Tonia Bello, Director Date Approved

o o e e P o = e o A B T 4 T RS MY I S S A e A A e B e P e A S Bt
..

Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes March 2, 2022 Page 2



March Board Meeting — Reports

Equipment Maintenance Report Submitted by Assistant Chief Andy Pforsich

8182 had a brake inspection at Twin Gaks. 8161 had its PTO driveshaft repaired and 8142 had
its rear brakes replaced, both at Pete’s Automotive. Multiple miscellaneous repairs were
handled in-house. Next month we’ll jump into smog inspections and oil sampling.

Additionally, the automatic transfer switch for Station 2’s generator had a catastrophic
failure/fire when transferring during a routine test run last week. The replacement transfer
switch is on order at Leete Generators and is estimated at $4292.88 installed. initial ETA was
two months, however, they have since said that it’s such a common transfer switch that they
anticipate it being in stock in the warehouse.

Building Maintenance Report Submitted by Assistant Chief Dan George

Extractors have been installed and are up and running.

Attorney still working on titles for Sta 3.

The % ton pickup is on its way. The 2 % ton trucks were refused because the vendor ordered
them incorrectly, working with local vendor to get new quotes.

Joint assoc. dinner Thursday night at station 2. Both associations elected officers and had good
conversations about merging associations.

Training Report Submitted by Battalion Chief Gino DeGraffenreid

January in person training for hands on drills, utilizing COVID precautions:

e SCBA Training

s Multi Company with Sebastopol (Structure Fire and Laguna de Santa Rosa access)
Gold Ridge Firefighters logged 385 hours of training this month.

Prevention Report submitted by BC Darrin DeCarli

Possible partnership with Fire Safe Sonoma on a chipper. Meeting with Sonoma Valley Fire to
discuss their fuels management program.

Percentage of total call for Feb 2022:

Fires: 3%

Medical/TC: 62%

Hazardous Conditions: 5%

Public Assist and Good Intent: 24%

False Alarm: 6%

Total Calls for the month of Feb: 97

COVID-19

Cases are starting to trend in the right direction. Dr. Mase updated her health order as a result
of numerous meetings with Law/Fire and EMS. In a nut shell, unvaccinated full-time staff will
need to test twice per week. Non-boosted will not need to test at this point but will have to
wear a mask. There will be more to come on this in the next few weeks on this item. An
updated memo to all members will be coming out 3/3/22 with summary of the changes that
affect us as a department.



Z Jo T 23eg

/6'958'891 GE'G0L'BBE  LG¥08'L0Z Jwwns - 0Z L [eloL
/6°958'891 aL'209'zL layo- 18 - 0052 usodag Z2eoz/egied  Wsodag
19'$62'0G1 09'G5 ssinun - 028 L-Z6682.LLE90 I90d  Sivl 2202WeE0 PRETTg]
19°018'951 L07LPS'PL Buiping - 0158 Builoo)} Z uonels SWIBIIIA WMIBUS  bLY. Z202F2/E0 k=Tl o]
89°168'041 PS5 196'9 PJBD [BD MU GBAE G966 G0 Ob2h 100V jqueg ‘SN £2. Z202/22/E0 el TP i)
22618 LLL 9'¥69 saluN - 02EL 9-Z/686892.6 3%9d  Elv.l 2202/1T/ED ¥o8y9
L9ECLL'8LL 0022 seIN - 0ZEL 9T #00V AMK uelwsyog 9Gp SHIOAA D11aNd 00 BWouoS  ZLy/. 2202/12/E0 yooyo
18064821 LO'v8L'L sa|ddng [eoipay - 1929 zZoL/gll oupisissy 8 LIy ZZ0Z/LE/E0 pieiciig]
BEYI6'6LL 00005 aoueuajuieyy Buipiing - 0819 661 12422)u] Wwawdinby a1 esoY EIURS  Ol¥L ZZ0Z/LT/E0 pilllle}
B8 v/¥ 08l el el wawdinb eousuauiely - GO CJUIELU J9Yew 821 Z/0vFSLL0 Alddng soed  60¥.L 2202/LT/E0 josun
97'659'081L 00904 sougusjulely Buipling - 0819 loop ajppiw Jiedal g &8 *oU) Jooq] oBeles) sauor 80/ ZZ0E/LEE0 o8y
97'69.'e81L 80°69¢ Buluwel| - g2lL2 Z'201 8li4 uosuey aba|jog ) eSOy BIUES  L0¥/ 2202/LE/ED K8y
e veL '8l 00°8bY uawdinby soueusiulBk - GO Z1Pok puB LLH0p D77 Wawdinbg and [BO-YHON  90V. 2202/12/€0 38y
¥£'28G'¥8L 28'686'CE zuginsup UiesH - 0g6S Z20g uoten vEa3 Ovad  SO¥. 2202/12/50 B0y
12'995'8L2 ££°€£9'02 $93IAIOT |BLO[SSI0Id STV - Ov99 Z9EG9Z M| - ZZDZ UIB na esucdsey (eDIpaly ueduBWY  $#0%L TTOZ/LT/E0 oy
$5' 10V 682 00°0G64°L ale)s] 1eay Jo jusy - 1081 usodaq ze0w/ol/ie0  wsodag
$G°169°/€2 L8°00E asga uswdinb3 - 0289 aulyoew Adod gzoz yalew — eousuig juswdinb3 jueg S0 143 2202/GL/E0 pakllig)
G£'266° 282 YLELL -111d$- 1%IY  £0¥L Z202I0LIE0 oY
6¥'SZL'BET 09'L+9 -111d$- 1S0PEZE '9G0PEZE wnajosjad Aeg yuoN  Z0v/ Z20Z/0L/E0 HoYD
60°£9.'852 1£°€29') S[00] J[BWS - 0989 OF/S /GGP/G 'LOZELG 'LOVTLS SU0g B SIIND 'N™  LOVL 2202/01/20 yo8Yo
oF OFF'0re 0Z'9.g'l salpuabunuoyd - 0006 ZLBG0E-Y AU wuopun asnoyybi  00vL ZZ0Z/0L/E0 HoauD
09'918'L¥e 1£°65 asuadx3 ployssnoH - 080917 AenIgs4 - £0Z98201 81 199V uuepy ewouos ABojoosy  BBE. ZZ0C/0L/E0 ¥asyD
167148192 ¥ELE SoUBUSIUIE 188(d - OFLY 1202 Alenigad £961 1 10y "OU| ‘'sued XeT  8B€. ZZ0E/0L/C0 pietlig)
LE'E06'LPE 00'0ze' ) Buluiell - 0zZL. Q2 ‘07 'YZ QD SSSED quilay sor 'xouy  /BE. 2202/L0/80 %o8YD
Le'eee'sre 00°000'002 foihed puwng - gz 18ysuel) spung 2Z0Z/PO/ED JapsuRl]
LE'€TT'ChY 16'0,9'2 swdinky soueuSUIBI - GRLELLLY ‘'OLLLY '89LLY '8GLLY A ‘oU| 'sI0lBIBURD) Bl88T  96EL Z20E/E0/E0 %o8yD
ZZ v68'Shi 96'9ZL solzdng BunesadQ - LovQ 220Z 924 ¥801 199y alempieH Jodolseqas  G6EL ZZ0Z/S0/E0 3oaun
8L L20'OPP 06°210'9 [erosiad/BuiLieln - 0209 GB/G0E-Y AU wiopun asnoyybn  $6SL 220Z/E0/E0 %o8uD
B0'6£0'2SY 9£°899 sdiysiaquiay - 0829 CJBEEL 89 [BNUUY ZZ0Z "ou| 'pual) ebew  ¢6g/ Z2Z0Z/20/80 BoauD
¥ L0L'2GP FAMALS) aouBUSIUIBI 19914 - OV 1O L8) PZ0ZP AUl (ZF18) 62021 AV 'ou] ‘eAjowioINy $,818d  Z6E/ ZZOZ/EO/E0 3o8UD
91'019'csh L' Z86' 161 JBY0- 18 - 0052 ysodeg ZZog/eyen  HsodeQ
G 129192 00°0.5°) Jamo] 20 - Op0P usodsg o11sBuiploH 11wDD 430 220%/L0/E0  HsodeQ

617160092 juing - 0Z41

Anseal) Ajunos BlIoUOS - 001} |EI0].

Ainseal] unosd ewouos - 00LL

65°2LE ysen Aned 1810l

65°22¢E usen Aned

aaueleg upein lgeq tids ouwapy aweN wny ajeq adA}

ZZOZ ‘1€ Yore Jo Se I9)SIS9Y SJunoosoy jyueqg
JOLIISI UOIIO0J0XJ X114 93P1Y PIoH



7 Jo 7 adeqg

panosddy a1eQ
$eIyD aad ‘Aeg-ylolyos Asjdays
1anoyse] Jaydolsuyd
oj|leg BIUO|
Ijeunes) sluawo
1Buy2a0|n) Haqoy
100N1}9d aAS
uasislad aor
ueuiyoe sojieyn
0Z'962°8E2'y  ¥6°/85'F.9  IS'P06'L5S WiOL
£€18,'928'¢ _ 00°000'0S SO HWWNg - gZ11 1Bjol
£eTleL'geg’s  00'00005) jo1hed JUWNG - 211 Jaysuel) spunyg 2202/€2/e0  Jojsuei]
££°18.°8/6°C SOl HWWNgG - 9211
L£'08Z'0ve 85'287'GeZ  00'000'05S . l0IABd NLWNS - ZZLL [B10L
1£°082'0vZ 00°008°L Su3d - €265 llo1hed Z2/zZ/e0 UBld /GY S¥Ad 180 143 ZZOE/ET/E0 yosyd
1£°081'2he €€ PPS02 -LINds- llo1hed g2/22/e0 SH3d 143 2202/ET/e0 Aoy
$9'¥22'292 00°000°0S1 SO YWINg - 9ZL 1L lajsued) spung Z20ZIT/E0  Jeysuel]
YR ANANN ¥5'TP9'6L -LI1ds- loihed gg/P0/E0 ‘suchnjog Sseuisng sAlBAOUL] 143 2202/81/E0 32843
8L'292'261) Za'8sl sasuadx3 |jolfed - 016G lloXied zz/8L/80 s)er ‘AOUHWS  0LLOS 2T0Z/SLE0 HooyD
04'50G°261 FAN:7 sasuadx3 (oihed - 016G lioshed zz/8L/e0 ydesor ‘siig  601L0S 2ZOZ/BL/ED 3oy
18°155'26L 00°00€'2 gy3d - €265 lloIhed Z2/v0/80 ueld /SF SH3d 1BD 143 2202/80/E0 $osys
18°168'P6L £EPPE'0Z -117d$- lloaked zZ/¥0/20 SH3ad 143 2202/80/50 398y
0Z'96L'512 00°00€'2 Sy3d - £266 lloiked 2z/81/20 UBld LGP SHAd 1D 143 2208/80/20 Hoayn
0Z'96%'L12 L6'€88'02 -LINdS- lIoaked gz/8L/20 Syad 143 ZZ0OZ/BO/EO 3osYD
11-08e'gee z58cL sasuadx] jloMied - 016G ltoIAed ZZ/+0/€0 ONer ‘AOUIWS  §OLDS ZZOZAOIE0 No8yD
£9'816'862 Ll oY sesuadxd 10iked - 0165 l10IARd ZZ/P0/E0 ydsasor 'sjig L0105 2202/v0/E0 ¥oaUD
08'+95'8EE oL'86L 2L -11ds- [I0JABL ZZ/PO/ED 'SUONNIOS SSBUISNE dAjeAOUL 14T ZZ0ZMPO/E0 $a8yy
06°292'G1E 00'000'002 wng - 0zt Jgjsuel| spung ZZOZPOIED  1oysuely
06°29L°GLL llohed JIWWNG - ZZLL
aoueeg Hpato Ngedg uds otualy aueN wny ajeq adAj

ZZOZT ‘1€ Yore Jo se 19)siS9y sjunoooy jueg
I0LI)SI(J WOI}O3)0Id 114 38PRY PIoH



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report

March 2022
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
60 - Services/Supplies
6020 - Clothing/Personal
Distinctive Recognition 3/4 zip Holden, Mola 123.49
Total 6020 - Clothing/Personal 123.49
6040 - Communications
Verizon Wireless 931.26
Comcast Station 1 197.86
Comecast Station 2 435.93
Comcast Station 3 73.65
Sonic Net Internet/email services 12.00
Armazon.com ipad case for Adam 216.99
Amazon.com ipad power cords 22.43
apple.com storage plan 4.99
apple.com storage plan 0.99
apple.com storage plan 0.99
Total 6040 - Communications 1,897.09
6060 - Food
Costco 185.48
Safeway food 42.78
Fircrest Market food meeting 50.66
Fircrest Market food meeting 121.24
Safeway food - structure fire 130.77
Fircrest Market food meeting 37.98
Costco station food supplies 124.50
Safeway food engineer test 32.44
Total 6060 - Food | 725.85
6080 - Household Expense
Costco 502.88
Lowe's garden 33.22
Total 6080 - Household Expense 626.10
6140 - Fleet Maintenance
CA DMV registration 23.53
Total 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 23.53
6149 - Radio Maintenance
Fire Com headsets 911.40
Total 6149 - Radic Maintenance 911.40

Page 1



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report

March 2022
Num Name Memo Paid Amount

6180 - Building Maintenance

Sebastopol Hardware paint sta 2 84.05

Kelly Moore station 2 paint 253.98

Harbor Freight dollys for flooring project 144.16

Kelly Moore station 2 paint 203.78

Safeway stain remover 5.45
Total 6180 - Building Maintenance 691.42
6261 - Medical Supplies

Enerspect Medical Solutions, ... AED pads 675.86
Total 6261 - Medical Supplies 675.86
6280 - Memberships

Microsoft 365 Annual Subscription 99.99
Total 6280 - Memberships 99.99
6400 - Office Expense

Amazon.com office supplies 27.51
Total 6400 - Office Expense 27.51
6405 - Computer Expenses

Amazon.com BC docking station 495 69

DRIFAVAST Software Annual renewal - computer 69.99
Total 6405 - Computer Expenses 565.68
6410 - Postage _

USPS postage 16.30

The UPS Store radio parts 29.48
Total 6410 - Postage 45.78
6461 - Operating Supplies

Lowe's large mop bucket 119.55

Bay Area Air Quality Burn Permit sta 1 1565.00

Amazon.com lamps for dorms 108.48
Total 6461 - Operating Supplies 383.03
6881 - Safety Equipment

Work World shoe polish and laces 32.74
Total 6881 - Safety Equipment 32.74

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Cal Card Report

March 2022
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
7120 - Training
US Water Rescue 111.38
Total 7120 - Training 111.38
7121 - Fire Prevention
Office Depot prevention display 26.69
Total 7121 - Fire Prevention 26.69
Total 80 - Services/Supplies 6,967.54
TOTAL 6,967.54

Page 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account

March 2022
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 03/15/2022 US Bank Equipment Fi... March 2022 copy machine 1120 - Summit

March 2022 copy machine 6820 - Equipment Lease -300.81
TOTAL -300.81
7392 03/03/2022 Pete's Automotive, Inc.  Inv 42629 (8142) Inv 42024 (81... 1120 - Summit

Inv 42029 (8142) Inv 42024 (8161) 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -902.72
TOTAL -902.72
7393 03/03/2022 Image Trend, Inc. 2022 Annual Fee 133973 1120 - Summit

2022 Annual Fee 133973 6280 + Memberships -668.36
TOTAL -668.36
7394 03/03/2022 Lighthouse Uniform inv A-305795 1120 - Summit

Class A Uniforms (9) 6020 - Clething/Personal -6,017.90
TOTAL -6,017.90
7395 03/03/2022 Sebastopol Hardware Acct 1084 Feb 2022 1120 - Summit

Acct 1084 Feb 2022 6461 - Operating Suppli... -126.96
TOTAL -126.96
7396 03/03/2022 l.eete Generators, Inc. Inv. 47758, 47768, 47770, 4777... 1120 - Summit

Inv. 47758, 47768, 4777b, 4777... 6145- Maintehance Eq... -2,67.0.91
TOTAL -2,670.91
7397 03/07/2022 Knox, Joe Reimb. classes CO 2A, 2C, 2D 1120 - Summit

Reimb. classes CO 2A, 2C, 2D 7120 - Training -1,320.00
TOTAL -1,320.00
7398 031072022 Lake Parts, Inc. Acct: 11963 February 2021 1120 - Summit

Acct: 11863 February 2021 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -31.34
TOTAL -31.34
7399 03/10/2022 Recology Sonoma Marin Acct: 1810286203 - February 2... 1120 - Summit

Acct: 1810286203 - February 2022 6080 - Household Expe... -55.31
TOTAL -55.31

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7400 03/10/2022 Lighthouse Uniform Inv A-305912 1120 - Summit

Class A Uniforms (2) 9000 - Contingencies -1,376.20
TOTAL -1,376.20
7401 03/10/2022 L.N. Curtis & Sons 572461, 573201, 574557, 574612 1120 - Summit

572461, 573201, 574557, 574612 6880 - Small Tools -1,673.37
TOTAL -1,673.37
7402 03/10/2022 North Bay Petroleum 3234056, 3234057 1120 - Summit

Station 1 fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -211.73

Station 2 fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -429.87
TOTAL -641.60
7403 03/10/2022 AT&T 1120 - Summit

56680 6040 - Communications -1.17

54006 6040 - Communications -171.97
TOTAL -173.14
7404 03/21/2022 American Medical Res... March 2022 - Inv 265362 1120 - Summit

March 2022 - Inv 265362 6640 - ALS Professiona... -20,833.33
TOTAL -20,833.33
7405  03/21/2022 FDAC EBA " March 2022 1120 - Summit

March 2022 5930 - Health [nsurance -33,985.87
TOTAL -33,985.87
7406 03/21/2022 North-Cal Fire Equipm... 40411 and 40412 1120 - Summit

40411 and 40412 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -448.00
TOTAL -448.00
7407 03/21/2022 Santa Rosa Jr College Hanson Fire 107.2 1120 - Summit

Hanson Fire 107.2 7120 - Training -369.08
TOTAL -369.08

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7408 03/21/2022 Jones Garage Door Inc.  sta 2 repair middle door 1120 - Summit

sta 2 repair middle door 6180 - Building Mainten... -3,1086.00

TOTAL -3,106.00
7409 03/21/2022 Pace Supply 017544072 ice maker maint. 1120 - Summit

017544072 ice maker maint. 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -184.38

TOTAL -184.38
7410 03/21/2022 Santa Rosa Fire Equip... 22771195 1120 - Summit

22771195 6180 - Building Mainten... -500.00

TOTAL -500.00
7411 03/21/2022 Life AssistInc 1187162 1120 - Summit

1187162 6261 - Medical Supplies -1,184.01

TOTAL -1,184.01
7412 03/21/2022 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 1120 - Summit

456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 7320 - Utilities -77.00

TOTAL -77.00
7413 03/21/2022 PG&E 5726858972-8 1120 - Summit

| 5726858972-8 7320 - Utilities -894.65

TOTAL -894.65
7414 03/24/2022 Sherwin Williams Station 2 flooring 1120 - Summit

Station 2 flooring 8510 - Building -14,541.07

TOTAL -14,541.07
7415 03/24/2022 PG&E 0631728992-1 1120 - Summit

06317289921 7320 - Utilities -55.80

TOTAL -55.80
7423 03/22/2022 U.S. Bank Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru... 1120 - Summit

Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru ... Cal Card -6,967.54

TOTAL -6,967.54

Page 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

March 2022
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 03/04/2022 Innovative Business S... 03/04/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -62,363.13

03/04/22 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -593.72

03/04/22 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -2,469.08

03/04/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -11,348.87

03/04/22 Payroll 6540 - Payrolt Services -423.30
TOTAL -77,198.10
EFT 03/08/2022 PERS 02/18/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

02/18/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -7,601.41

02/18/22 Payroll 5923 - PERS -13,282.50
TOTAL -20,883.91
EFT 03/08/2022 Cal PERS 457 Plan 02/18/22 Payroll 11422 - Summit Payroll

02/18/22 Payroll 5923 - PERS -2,300.00
TOTAL -2,300.00
EFT 03/08/2022 PERS 03/04/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/04/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroli Expenses -7,411.43

03/04/22 Payroll 5923 - PERS -12,932.90
TOTAL -20,344.33
EFT 03/08/2022 Cal PERS 457 Plan 03/04/22 Payroli 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/04/22 Payroll 5923 - PERS -2,300.00
TOTAL -2,300.00
EFT 03/18/2022 Innovative Business S... 03/04/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payrall Expenses -63,612.63

03/04/22 Payrolt 5922 - FICA Retirement -669.60

03/04/22 Payrolt 5924 - Medicare -2,533.80

03/04/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -12,658.81

03/04/22 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -167.70
TOTAL -79,642.54
EFT 03/23/2022 PERS 03/22/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/22/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -7,611.43

03/22/22 Payroll 5923 - PERS -12,932.90
TOTAL ' -20,544.33

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 03/23/2022 Cal PERS 457 Plan 03/22/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/22/22 Payroll 5923 - PERS -1,900.00
TOTAL -1,900.00
50107 03/04/2022 Bills, Joseph 03/04/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/04/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -46.17
TOTAL -48.17
50108 03/04/2022 Smirnov, Jake 03/04/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payrofl

03/04/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -138.52
TOTAL -138.52
50109 03/18/2022 Bills, Joseph 03/18/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/18/22 Payrol 5910 - Payroli Expenses -46.17
TOTAL -46.17
50110 03/18/2022 Smirnov, Jake 03/18/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/18/22 Payroll 59810 - Payroll Expenses -138.52
TOTAL -138.52

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2021 through March 2022 TOTAL
Jul '21 - Mar $ Over
Mar 22 22 Budget Budget % of Budget

Income

10 - Tax Rev

1000 - Prop Tax - CY secured 0.00 979,488.39 1,709,183.00 -729,694.61 57.31%
1001 - Flat Charges - CY 0.00 840,261.39 1,438,950.00 -598,688.61 58.39%
1011 - SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin 0.00 0.00 -18,718.00 18,718.00 0.0%
1020 - Prop Tax CY sup 0.00 11,986.72 31,231.00 -19,244.28 38.38%
1040 - Prop Tax -CY unsce 0.00 52,023.25 52,693.00 -669.75 98.73%
1042 - Cost Reimb-Coll Del CY Uns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1060 - Prop Tax PY sec 0.00 0.00 -30.00 30.00 0.0%
1061 - Flat Charges PY 0.00 7,380.88 5,138.00 2,242.88 143.65%
1070 - 1100 Prop Tx PY unsec 0.00 0.00 846.00 -846.00 0.0%
1080 - Property Taxes-PY Supp 0.00 0.00 -30.00 30.00 0.0%
Total 10 - Tax Rev 0.00 1,891,140.63 3,219,263.00 -1,328,122.37 58.75%
17 - Use of Money/Property

1700 - Interest on Pooled Cash 0.00 720.43

1701 - Interest Earned 0.00 4,631.86 6,506.00 -1,874.14 71.19%
1801 - Rent of Real Estate 1,750.00 15,750.00 21,000.00 -5,250.00 75.0%
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property 1,750.00 21,102.29 27,506.00 -6,403.71 76.72%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 - ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Re 0.00 1,505.15 10,000.00 -8,494.85 15.05%
2500 - ST -Other 204,584.57  640,864.98 100.00 640,764.98 640,864.98%
2900 - So. Co. Enhanced Services 0.00 600,000.00  600,000.00 0.00 100.0%
290 - Government Agency - MRFD 0.00 36,450.00 20,000.00 16,450.00 182.25%
2920 - Government Agency - NBF 0.00 337,643.86 675,000.00 -337,356.14 50.02%
2930 - So. Co. DSI 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues - 0.00 9,135.00 ‘
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenu 204,684 57 1,625,598.99 1,310,100.00 315,498.99 124.08%
30 - Charges for Services

3600 - Address Signs 0.00 840.00 550.00 290.00 152.73%
3661 - Fire Control Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3700 - Copy Fees 0.00 15.00 10.00 5.00 150.0%
Total 30 - Charges for Services 0.00 855.00 560.00 295.00 152.68%
40 - Miscellanecus Revenues

4040 - Cell Tower 1,570.00 14,130.00 18,840.00 -4,710.00 75.0%
4100 - Workers' comp Ins. Refund 0.00 31,001.44 0.00 31,001.44 100.0%
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 196.82 1,000.00 -803.18 19.68%
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements 0.00 36,388.55 1,000.00 35,388.55 3,638.86%
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,5670.00 81,716.81 20,840.00 60,876.81 392.12%
45 - Carry over PY 0.00 0.00 500,000.00  -500,000.00 0.0%
Total Income 207,904.57 3,620,413.72 5,078,269.00 -1,457,855.28 71.28%
Gross Profit 207,904.57 3,620,413.72 5,078,269.00 -1,457,855.28 71.29%

Page 1 of 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2021 through March 2022 TOTAL
Jul '21 - Mar $ Over
Mar 22 22 Budget Budget % of Budget

Expense
50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 - Payroll Expenses 172,977.08 2,057,549.08 2,0687,708.00 -10,158.92 99.51%
5911 - Extra Help 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00 0.0%
5912 - Strike Team Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
5913 - Boards 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 -2,100.00 0.0%
5915 - Overtime 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 -60,000.00 0.0%
5922 - FICA Retirement 1,263.32 34,312.80 12,500.00 21,812.80 274.5%
5923 - PERS 45,648.30 270,608.77 439,183.00 -168,574.23 61.62%
5924 - Medicare 5,002.88 58,368.85 31,106.00 27,262.85 187.65%
5930 - Health Insurance 33,985.87  275,133.33  341,942.00 -66,808.67 80.46%
5931 - Disability Insurance 0.00 5,208.00 5,111.00 §7.00 101.9%
5935 - Unemployment 0.00 2,728.00 2,000.00 728.00 136.4%
5940 - Workers' Comp 0.00 105,039.00 162,504.00 -57,465.00 64.64%
Total 50 - Salaries/fEmp Benefits 258,877.46 2,808,947.83 3,132,754.00 -323,806.17 89.66%
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 - Clothing/Personal 6,141.39 12,666.38 12,000.00 666.38 105.55%
6040 - Communications 2,070.23 23,077.59 20,000.00 3,077.59 115.39%
6060 - Food 725.85 3,634.86 8,000.00 -4,365.14 45.44%
6080 - Household Expense 681.41 6,043.63 6,000.00 43.63 100.73%
6100 - Insurance 0.00 38,700.00 20,500.00 18,200.00 188.78%
6140 - Fleet Maintenance 957.59 51,630.64 55,000.00 -3,369.36 93.87%
6145 - Maintenance Equipment 3,303.29 13,062.20 25,000.00 -11,937.80 52.25%
6149 - Radio Maintenance 911.40 4,350.72 5,000.00 -649.28 87.01%
6180 - Building Maintenance 4,297.42 29,059.69 25,000.00 4,059.69 116.24%
6261 - Medical Supplies 1,859.87 7,520.13 7,000.00 520.13 107.43%
6280 - Memberships 768.35 16,5655.14  35,000.00  -18,444.86 47.3%
6290 - Other Dept. Expense 0.00 10,466.80 6,000.00 4,466.80 174.45%
6400 - Office Expense 27.51 3,125.68 5,000.00 -1,874.32 62.51%
6405 - Computer Expenses 565.68 4,389.08 2,500.00 1,889.08 175.56%
6410 - Postage 45.78 532.93 900.00 -367.07 59.21%
6461 - Operating Supplies 509.99 6,060.11 10,000.00 -3,939.89 60.6%
6540 - Payroll Services 591.00 5,627.20 6,500.00 -872.80 86.57%
6587 - LAFCO Charges 0.00 3,777.00 3,900.00 -123.00 96.85%
6610 - Legal Services 0.00 19,247.48 6,000.00 13,247.48 320.79%
6630 - Audit Services 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 100.0%
6640 : ALS Professional Services 20,833.33 166,665.98  265,000.00 -98,334.02 62.89%
6654 - Medical Exams 0.00 592.85 5,500.00 -4,907.15 10.78%
6800 - Public/Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
6801 - Newsletter 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
6820 - Equipment Lease 300.81 2,707.29 3,384.00 -676.71 80.0%
6880 - Small Tools 1,673.37 13,421.86 30,000.00 -16,578.14 44.74%
6881 - Safety Equipment 32.74 13,523.58 38,000.00 -24,476.42 35.59%

Page 2 of 3



7005 - Election Expense
7120 - Training

7121 - Fire Prevention

7201 - Gas/Oil

7202 - Water/Sewer Expense
7300 - Transportation/Travel
7320 - Utilities

Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges

7910 - L.T. Debt Principal
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest
7970 - Taxes/Assessments
Total 75 - Other Charges

85 - Assets

8510 - Building

8560 - Equipment

Total 85 - Assets

90 - Appropriations

9000 - Contingencies
9010.1 - AED Purchase
9020 - UAL Prefund

Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense

Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2021 through March 2022 TOTAL

Jul'21 - Mar $ Over
Mar 22 22 Budget Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
1,800.46 12,771.85 14,000.00 -1,228.15 91.23%
26.69 26.69 2,500.00 -2,473.31 1.07%
641.60 31,237.61 30,000.00 1,237.61 104.13%
0.00 0.00 850.00 -850.00 0.0%
0.00 3,257.98 5,000.00 -1,742.02 65.16%
1,027.45 7,580.52 7,700.00 -119.48 98.45%
49,793.21 523,313.47 690,334.00 -167,020.53 75.81%
0.00 50,071.14 58,390.00 -8,318.86 85.75%
0.00 8,318.32 8,318.00 0.32 100.0%
0.00 255.00 2,714.00 -2,459.00 9.4%
000 58,644 46 69,422 00 -10,777.54 84.48%
14,541.07 35,488.98 55,000.00 -19,511.02 64.53%
0.00 732.32 200,000.00 -199,267.68 0.37%
14,541.07 36,221.30 255,000.00 -218,778.70 14.2%
1,376.20 19,257.00 440,759.00 -421,502.00 4.37%
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 475,000.00 -475,000.00 0.0%
1,376.20 19,257.00 930,759.00 -911,502.00 2.07%
324,587.94 3,446,384.06 5,078,269.00 -1,631,884.94 67.87%
-116,683.37 174,029.66 0.00 174,029.66 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
111 Sania Rosa Ave Suite 240, SANTA ROSA, CA 95404
(707) 565-2577 FAX (707) 565-3778
www.sonomalafco.org

Date: February 28, 2022

To: All Independent Special Districts

From: Cynthia Olson, Senior Analyst and Acting Commission Clerk
Subject: Election of Alternate Special District Representative

Attached piease find the materiais associated with an election {o fill the position of
Alternate Special District Representative to Sonoma LAFCO. As a result of an earlier
notification by Sonoma LAFCO to special disiricts, three nominations were submitted by
the application deadline. Nominations for this position were open to all special districts
in Sonoma County and all independent special districts have the right fo vote in the
election.

The election process requires that Sonoma LAFCO send to each district copies of all
applications received by the established deadline, a ballot and ceriification form, and
voting instructions. In addition io these documents, we have included a stamped
envelope for you fo use to return the certified ballof.

Please return ballots to the LAFCO office by April 15, 2022. Ballots received by the
deadline will be tabulated and the resuits announced within seven days.

Please note that ballots representing a majority of the districts must be received by the
deadline date for the election to be considered valid. In the event a majority of districts
have not cast ballots by the deadline, Sonoma LAFCO will extend the deadline date by
60 days to allow those districts that have not returned a ballot to do so.

in 2021, the Commission conducted an election for a Regular Speciai District Member
that proved to be challenging with regard to obtaining a quorum of responding Districts,
with the overall timeframe for the election exceeding six months.

On behalf of the Commission, | urge your district fo participate in this election for special
district representation to Sonoma LAFCO and to return the ballot by the April 15, 2022,
deadline.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at 707-565-
2587.



SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

BALLOT
Alternate Special District Representative Term of Office Ending May 2024

1. Vote for only one candidate for Alternate Special District Representative.

2. The presiding officer or his/her designated alternate, acting on behalf of the district, must
cast the district’'s vote by marking the space to the right of a candidate’s name and then
complete, sign, and date the certification.

3. Place the marked ballot sheet and certification into the envelope provided and mail to
Sonoma LAFCO, 111 Santa Rosa Ave Suite 240, SANTA ROSA, CA 95404. Ballot sheet
and certification may be emaited to Cynthia.Olson@sonoma-county.org, to meet deadline
requirements. However, originals must be mailed to the LAFCO office as soon as possible
thereafter.

4. Submit ballot and certification on or hefore April 15, 2022

VOTE

William Norton Sonoma Valley Fire District

Tamara Davis, Marin Sonoma Mosquito Vector Control District

Jerry Terman, Bodega Bay Utility District

CERTIFICATION

| certify, under penalty of perjury, that |,

(Print Name of Presiding Officer or Alternate)

| am the Presiding Officer of

(Print Name of Special District)

or his/her designated alternate, and | am authorized by my district to cast the district’s vote for
Special District Representative to the Local Agency Formation Commission in this election.

(Date) (Signature)



SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

575 ADMINISTRATION DRIVE, ROOM T04A, SANTA ROSA, CA 95403
{707} 565-2577 FAX {707) 565-3778
www.sonomalafeo.org

SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE CLASS | 4 AlTzenaT e
APPLICATICN FORM -53?5 i AL D (573?. t C-TS

This application has been designed fo provide perfinent information about each candidate appiying for the
position of Ciass | Special District Representative fo LAFCO. Please read the applicaiion carefully and
type or print your responses. Feel welcome to attach additional shests if necessary.

Note: Class | districts include fire protection, community services, and life support districts.

Date Application Submitted: Q/ / @// 267 |

Name: X TN /\Jwﬂ_“car\f

Addross: 8 %o \/iazk ~ D A,us’, -S‘D;UGM&’ ey}

Home Phoné%@ 784-83%F CeH:f:/?o ?) og-21 FO Work:

Name of District You Represent; Souzwa Viae 4 T Fres

Date of Most Current Appoiniment or Election: 7"’ [-20

Date Term Expires: 2o 4 Total Years with District: (%

Indicate Involvement in Cther Agencies/Special Districts:

VS FDA

Total Years Associated with Government/ Community Service: Ho ?‘&‘pf gL s
30 Herns SFED, Remeed A4S A LT

List Community Service Activities mcludmg Mamss of Organizations and Dates of Service:

Jhew [ gmpo~ GHrte Hrsvorlic ?A@(( Vowwotless — ?ﬂes;vﬁrg‘r'

(L, 9 ,M_MAUL; f ¢Li—6$ @5 .G Resgpue bygdes
I T

Pﬂv'ﬁ:nz,\rﬂr SYVFD “ “ywaew-her 4:5’{f ?}a.&h"\) Fg:{f““"'f’

- * ]
7.C, £, A 24T ?R?wmw: f Yice ?ﬂué;“ﬁz,}“f
Clhatienge Somoma ADuvetlpe Ropes Cnyun sz (a5t huesTon
Have you attended LAFCO meetings? If so, when?

?’i‘ﬁ“ Oass Wﬂet‘“; in FOL0

Page 1of 2




SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

575 ADMIMNISTRATION DRIVE, ROOM 104A, SANTA ROSA, CA 95403
(707} 565-2577 FAX [707} 565-3778
www.scnomalafco.org

Please explaln why you want to serve on the Sonoma Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO).

Zive Geen tha Swecess o‘:f, ALty oi-%b—*‘maaﬂ FD. iwn
&

s . . - .
! 9/¢ potd "é:u v collfepte 1 ML SErytee ?f:c C"f7 3\?5&:\:0»&-}
T = % J

G}Q"ﬂ'ﬂ E”evﬁ é m;‘{- LI;'J\-CJf"f"‘-L-Lé V' iCrD‘

From your perspective, explain the purpose of LAFCO:

f Mf.::lelm‘-&)' z /mépovew—t v~ A T4 ey {ne«——-Cowﬁ.a}«fQﬁ-‘r”'&

Page 2 of 2



|
|
i

Valiey of the Moon Board of Directors
Bill Norton
Vice President

i have been a member of the Board of Directors of the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection
District since 2003 and a resident of the District for 25 years. | am a retired Lieutenant of the San
Francisco Fire Department after 30 years’ experience. | have a BA magna cum laude in
Geography from Sonoma State University and was a substitute teacher in the Sonoma Valley
Unified School District and a past Sonoma Ropes Course leader.

| assisted the City of Sonoma and the Valley of Moon Fire District Chiefs and Captains in the
development of Sonoma Valley Fire & Rescue Authority's “Standards of Response Coverage” a
business plan for our combined fire departments. | developed a SVFRA, GIS computer-based
Standards of Coverage senior project at Sonoma State University, including a model providing
the optimum locations for Station 2. | have been a California certified Fire Training Officer, Fire
Safety Director, EMT and Urban Search and Rescue member. Further qualifications include CPR
instructor, lifeguard, advanced open water diver and USCG Search and Rescue Crewman and
Boat Engineer,

| have organized and participated in various multiple-agency disaster drills in the San Francisco
Bay Area. | keep current with fire district business by attending our monthly VOM Fire District
meetings, Sonoma County Fire District Association bi-monthly meetings and annual conferences.
I have the highest respect for the dedication and professionalism of our department members:
officers, engineers, firefighters and paramedics.



SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

575 ADMINISTRATION DRIVE, ROOM 104A, SANTA ROSA, CA 95403
(707) 565-2577 FAX {707) 565-3778
wyw.sonomalafco.org

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE (ALTERNATE)

This application has been designed to provide pertinent information about each candidate applying for the
posttion of the Alternate Special District Representative to LAFCO. Please read the apptication carefully

and type your responses or print in ink. Additional pages may be included as necessary. An electronic
version is available online at www.sonomalafco.org

Note: Candidates for this position may be board members from any independent special disirict.

Date Submitted: __ 3 = - 2O Al

Nare: {Qm GG ﬂb,@‘\ful S _

Address: __ID 3 Pombmda . Clv Qo , Rl nord Pcs:v»k) CH AT
Phone(sy: O 1 -535 -1, 153

Emai: _Phlnces C\ru:? won BNPe.a mail. com

A N
Name of District You Represent: _M\av /g ano me_"(v\c;sa Lu’l"o > \e c}rm (EW_A-,,O.Q .
EELS*\'-\,QJF

Date of Most Current Election/Appointment: Y vien eay | . A0\

F

]
Date Term Expires: D ec e m\D exr 3 \7 A0 27D
Total years with District: |2 uearn

Total Years Associated with Governmeany/ Community Service: DFD N oepa T
List any other agencies/special Districts you have been or are currently%volved with:
\/ e C'\-D\" CO’HIVVD\ IDG\ h-)r P.f\ TaySro *p‘ﬁzpm(‘ul CV c Pn\
Ca&:‘g'n\rh‘: [ PrSé—Q% \-mf'hﬂ A R'\ \r\"\\(\f\as(‘ B _n'\"'\l*-u\ (Q:’cﬁﬁ@
Sonema _ Gouele Conseliated Q\JE/'L%\\GL\;\K Roaed
CSu Ve S wrene ST gﬁf‘hm\
List Community Service Activities including Names of Organizations and Dates of Service:

?\eue Seo, Q'lf\_ﬁi/\’\_taé{. floSurwno




SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Have you attended LAFCO mestings? if yes, when?

ra6le - and A have, oo dh, (yerik ol Liven
LA_;FRW\MM\-EJ‘LM% }gt\ézcsm b

Please explain why you want to serve on the Sonoma Local Agency Formatlon Commission (LAFCQ).

SQ!‘\Q\‘\"\O Cz»u,m*!ru L@i’m Sognye> QM. erw\ om\ﬂr‘r&'
)\LLMC‘\'tm"i'Qm&MMmm MC&WW
A)D\Nan_s@ "y "Tﬂpnco:} g u\cr\\< & Sanorma Cewamd, | ATCO
aen. U\’Y@,M u&@ﬁOCﬂ \N\\V&m{mnﬂ\i‘ L,m\!ﬂ'\\
GD\!W MA\ mgﬂmﬁo crnd W o udd b alhle Qm

b!} . O\ isall _sg..@&ﬁ%eghw -!7—3“‘;\1«_9” Lredse o9

\-Skwx Rm,@;:ar TN G’\g\w’; MT)G‘L\'WY& G \emm\

From your perspective, explain the purpose of LAFCO:

\/t&u\g X J‘M \u\«qm.)

C\M(Q \nmu\c‘&m?\Q\Q bﬁ_lnnc&c;m_-, l(:D) Db.o C,arxmc:znA.
S

mr@“n\h Oap\g@v\_ dbu')C m.ncI_GODLLFLanm 5}9%&@‘;{(:&\
A:Am Q‘\nm (c;fu-(é on ., Jcrlor:n@‘\'lm o L'OQ::»Q
QQL]QQM M_om-ty A QoML 8o OJPQAG?A('\MG*LED

Lﬁ)\/\ lfu&nr\% r\fg_nt\\r1 im CA \ipub\u(\ S‘emr\&s/)-

|
N

Page 2 of 2



TAMARA DAVIS

403 Hacienda Cirele - Rehnert Park, CA 03928
(707) 585-6153 - phineaschapmanip@ gmiail.con

P et

OBJECTIVE

LAFCO Special District Representative Position

PUBLIC SERVICE HIGHLIGHTS

- Trustee - Marin/Sonoma Mosquito and Vector Control District (Member of Executive
Committee) representing County of Sonoma at-large since 2002,

- Past President of Mosquito and Vector Control Association of California (MVCAC) Trustee
Council. Eightyears on Trustee Council. Currently serving on Legislative Committee & Board.

~ Second Vice-President & Trustee Representative for Coastal & Sacramento Valley Regions of
the Vector Control Joint Powers Agency (VCJPA) - Board of Directors.

— California Affiliated Risk Management Authorities (CARMA) - Board of Directors Altornate

~ Sonoma County Consolidated Oversight Board (Member)(ag\-ewa_Q

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

STATE FARM INSURANCE - 34 Years of Service — Retired in 2004

Held various progressively responsible positions:

— Public Affairs Manager (focus on legislative, public
policy issues, education, community outreach and
media relations)

— Fire Claims Superintendent (focus on home and
business claims and claims involving litigation and
also managed a litigation unit)

— Re-inspector/Trainer (focus on reinspecting
handled claims and assisting in training new claim
representatives)

~ Claim Representative (handled home and business
claims and a variety of disasters - hailstorms in New
Mexico, Colorado and Wyoming)

- Life Company - cash control clerk, administrative
assistant

~ Auto Underwriting - assistant auto underwriter

PRIOR COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Goodwill Industries of the Redwood Empire - Board
of Directors

~  Mosquito Research Foundation ~ Board of Directors

— Mayor and Council Member - City of Cotati

— Corporate Council - State Conference of NAACP

Page 1 of 2



- Santa Rosa Chamber of Commerce - Government
Review Committee

— Alliance of North Bay Chambers of Commerce -
Board of Directors

- Rohnert Park Chamber of Commerce

— Cotati Chamber of Commerce

- Sonoma State University - Ambassador for Higher
Educaticn

— Sonoma County Business Education Round Table -
past president of Board of Directors

— Insurance Information Network of California - Past
President of Board of Directors - member of JINC
Communications Committee

~ Personal Insurance Federation of California -
communications and legislation committee member

- Professional Business Women of California - past
Board of Directors member, Advisory Committee
member
Recipient of the 2001 Women and Industry award
for Insurance and the 2001 Women and Industry
Award for Community Involvement

— Leadership California - graduate

- The Association for Women in Communications -
member

- Redwood Municipal Insurance Fund - Board of
Directors

- Governor’s School to Career Advisory Council -
appointed by Governor Pete Wilson

~ Sonoma County School to Career Partnership - past
president and founding board member

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A.) Sonoma State University
ASSOCIATE OF ARTS (A.A) Santa Rosa Junior College
FELLOW OF THE LIFE OFFICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (LOMA)

Page 2 of 2



SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

575 ADMINISTRATION DRIVE, ROOM 104A, SANTA ROSA, CA 95403
(707) 565-2577 FAX [707) 565-3778
wwawv sonomalofco.org

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE (ALTERNATE)

This application has been designed to provide pertinent information about each candidate applying for the
position of the Alternate Special District Representative to LAFCO. Please read the application carefully
and type your responses or print in ink. Additional pages may be included as necessary. An glectronic
version is available online at www.sonomalafco.org

Note: Candidates for this position may be board members from any independent special district.

Date Submitted: VWea. % _20%s

Name: JeRey Teres) D

Address: Co Row 103, Wty By <A G4343
Phone(s): Fo1 . ga5- 3347

Email: _C}"f;evfm AN(E .‘t:c(\-ej":qbaj?u& Cowm

Name of District You Represent: BoBELA BAY FTukye WL ITYPSTACT
Date of Most Current Election/Appointment: S<Eexr I{ 1320

Date Term Expires:

Total years with District: < |

Total Years Associated with Government/ Community Service;

List any other agencies/special Districts you have been or are currently involved with:

List Community Service Activities including Names of Organizations and Dates of Service:




gODEGS 3AY PUD
Jemry Terman, M.D.

P.O. Box 1063

2490 Pacific Coast HWY
Bodega Bay, CA 94923
(707)875-3347

Janet Ames, General Manager
Bodega Bay Public Utility District
P.O. Box 70

Bodega Bay, CA 84923

Dear Ms. Ames,

| am writing, as requested, to provide some personal and professional information including a
statement of interest in serving on the Board of Directors of the Bodega Bay Public Utility
District.

| first came to Northern California in 1966 to serve a one year internship in general medicing in
San Francisco. After completion of that internship, and with my California Physician's and
Surgeon’s License, we moved our young family to Denver to complete Specialty Medical
Training lasting three years. Then it was back to the Bay Area to serve two years active duty in
the U.S. Public Health Service and where our second child was bomn in 1970. Around this time,
| also began working in Community Mental Health and was able to start a private practice.

| have lived in Bodega Bay, first in a small cottage on weekends with young children and later in
a house | completed 1989 on the same property after the cottage was destroyed by flooding in
the 1980's.

Although now retired from active practice, my volunteer activities continued with the American
Red Cross and the U.S. Coast Guard Auxiliary in Sonoma County.

| feel lucky to be a full ime, permanent resident of our coastal community, where | am a
registered voter. | would look forward to continuing to serve our cormnmunity through
membership on the PUD Board, to preserving our beautiful natural environment, and o
maintaining our resources.

Sincerely,

Q,Ju\% Ao wsa” 2(¢ 1o

p—
~

Jerry Terman, M.D.
Agenda Item #8



Blomberg & Griffin Accountancy Corporation
Certified Public Accountant

INDEPENDENT AUDIT PROPOSAL

Board of Directors

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
4500 Hessel Rd

Sebastopol, CA 95472

February 22, 2022
Dear Members of the Board:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit the foliowing proposal to serve as
independent auditor for Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

We propose to conduct the audit of the financial statements of the Gold Ridge Fire
Protection District for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2022, 2023 and 2024.

We will plan and perform the audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards in the United States of America and the State Controller's minimum audit
requirements for California-Special Districts and will include tests of the accounting
records and other procedures considered necessary under the circumstances. If our— -
audit report is other than unqualified, we will fully discuss the reason with the
District’s manager prior to presentation of the report. If during the audit we become
aware of significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls or of
ways management practices can be improved, we will communicate such
Information to the District Board of Directors in a separate letter.

We propose to begin the audit for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2022, 2023 and
2024 as soon as the District records are available. Set-up, pre-list and certain other
procedures would begin on notification of the contract. Fieldwork would begin soon
after District personnei complete the trial balance.

Our fee for the above services is $7,950 for each fiscal year audit. The total maximum
fee for the three fiscal years is $23,850.

This audit proposal is for a financial audit and the above fees include our entire out

of pocket expenses including up to 7 bound coplies of the audit report Additional
copies are available at $10 each. :

- 1013 North California Street, Stockton, California 95202 « (209) 466-3894.+ Fax (7209') 466-5545

&




Gold Ridge Fire Protection District-Audit Proposal-Page 2

We will need the cooperation and assistance of District personnel to successfully
complete the audit. Such assistance will include but not limited to obtaining copies
of documents, contract, invoices, etc., various audit inquiries and assistance with
preparation of the audit confirmations and other standard auditing procedures.

Should the District need additional services, our fee assisting will be billed at the rate
of $125 per hour in addition to the audit fee discussed above. Such additional fees,
if any, will be discussed with the District in advance of providing such services.

Should you.need any additional information regarding this proposal please call John
E. Blomberg, C.P.A. direct at (209) 466-3894.

Respectfully Submitted,

s/ crp-

John E. Blomberg, C.P.A.

Approved By:

Signature ST ' Dated




FECHTER
& COMPANY

Certified Public Accountants

EC

Compensation
Proposed Fee Schedule

PROPOSED FEE SCHEDULE

Hourly Total

Hours Rate FY 2021

Partner 8 5225 51,800
Manager 39 150 $5,850
Senlor 63 100 36,300
Clerical/Support Staff 10 50 $500
Sub-total 120 $14,450
Less Professional Discount (1,450)
Direct Expenses (Only if necessary) 2,000
Total $15,000

We propose a fee increase of 2.5% for subsequent audits.

The above fee quote is a fixed price to be charged for all services rendered in connection
with the audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses
and are payable on presentation. '

Hourly Rate

STANDARD BILLING RATES FOR Partner $225
CLASSES OF PROFESSIONAL
PERSONNEL EXPECTED TO WORK ON Manager 150

THE ENGAGEMENT:
Professional Staff 100

Clerical/Support Staff 50

Fechter & Company | Proposal for the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District 24



